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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry
From: Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda.Slaughter@BeliSouth.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 1:14 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Nancy White; Lackey, Douglas; Hendrix, Jerry D; Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims;
Bixler, Micheale
Subject: Undocketed Matter: 2005 Local Competition Report

Importance: High
Attachments: Undocket Matter 2005 Local Comp Report.pdf

A. Brenda Slaughter
Legal Secretary to Nancy B. White
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street ‘

Suite 400 ;
cMP __ |

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0714 COM
brenda.slaughter@belisouth.com
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B. Undocketed Matter: 2005 Local Competition Report - Data Request (ILEC and CLEC) ECR
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on behalf of Nancy B. White OPC
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D. 1 page total (letter) —
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E. Letter to Bayo advising "Claim of Confidentiality” for Notice of Intent filed July 15, 2005 SGA
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 163
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Legal Department

Nancy B. White
General Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558

August 9, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Undocketed Matter: 2005 Local Competition Report — Data Request
(ILEC and CLEQ)

Dear Ms. Bayé:

This is to advise that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Notice of Intent filed
on July 15, 2005 for the confidential responses to the Staff's data request in the
captioned matter should be treated as a “claim of confidentiality.” This claim of
confidentiality should apply to the responses filed in paper format, as well as those filed
on CD-ROM.
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cc: Jerry D. Hendrix
R. Douglas Lackey
Beth Salak
Roberta S. Bass
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